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Meredith, Maureen

To: April Brown; Michael Whellan
Cc: Tomko, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Postponement request, Alpha Church Zoning

From: April Brown < >  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:45 AM 
To: Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov>; Michael Whellan < > 
Cc: Tomko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Tomko@austintexas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Postponement request, Alpha Church Zoning 

Hi Maureen, 

Yes, we are not going to oppose the postponement request. 

Thank you, 
April 

April Romero Brown 
Land Development Consultant 
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 
100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300 
Austin, Texas 78701-2744 
(512) 435-2348 - Direct
(512) 435-2360 - Facsimile
abrown@abaustin.com
www.abaustin.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE NAMED ADDRESSEE(S).
THIS MESSAGE MAY BE PROTECTED BY ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE. IF THE READER OF THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS NOT AN INTENDED
RECIPIENT (OR THE INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DELIVERY OF THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE TO AN INTENDED RECIPIENT), BE ADVISED
THAT ANY REUSE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: PSS NA <p>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 9:30 AM 
To: Tomko, Jonathan <Jonathan.Tomko@austintexas.gov>; Meredith, Maureen <Maureen.Meredith@austintexas.gov> 
Cc: Emily Nobel < >; thegrovesaustin@gmail.com; Robert Mendez < >; PSS NA <pssnavicepresident@gmail.com>; Lawler, 
John <John.Lawler@austintexas.gov>; Brown, Destiny <destiny.brown@austintexas.gov>; Byrd, Eric 
<eric.byrd@austintexas.gov> 
Subject: Postponement request, Alpha Church Zoning 

Hi Jonathan and Maureen, 
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The PSSNA requests a postponement from the Nov 21 City Council meeting to the Dec 12 meeting for the Alpha Church 
zoning and FLUM cases, NPA-2024-0015.02 and C14-2024-0104_3016 E. 51st Street, 3021 and 3039 Pecan Springs Rd. 
The neighbors have met with District 1 staff earlier this week and there are ongoing discussions between all parties 
regarding the needs for the neighbors, and the church, and we don't believe we have come to a best option yet.  

Thank you, 
Nadia Barbot 
PSSNA Secretary 
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